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Subject: FW: 3-18/12/14 npn noolp nalp 17710 NNO' 1T NdIWNI NTIN ANdNn

From: Yosef Arad

Sent: Tuesday, December 23, 2014 3:53 PM

To: pegasus@pegasusisrael.co.il

Subject: 3-18/12/14 Np NLDIP NP NOTIOD NN TN DN NN 2ANDN

P77 VDIPY AP 910 01370

229 72Ym1 2¥n 731 9192 DM 9127 TV IRW XYY 102377 CNAYXT T2 M .A28NK 020 SN CIR ARDIIP A0 WA 1777 ORI A92RA oW 0199017 ... ONA T 92 210 1707 P D>
090 IRW™ XY WIRY NIWIWT PRINN KD DWW YT 00 1102w XY 132 72987 D1207W0 03 TR 100 ALITIAP 10NI0NIP ONIPT OR O3 NPT W1 0D CNPRX O3 NPT Pnoo1 aa
DWW NI 217D IR NUIOR WY,

TP 120 [P O3 NP0 7K NPT AN AT LT MW M7 DW DWW 03720 0¥ DPLITPR NIXIRA 07937 91 2°IpNoIn 23217 Wwhan O ND® 1072 R
T0Y AX12P OV RPDI 71D Y02 1NIR 1272w 2°9K7 MmN 7781 N0R IR 0O KD WIRY DOAR AAXOW 1AT2 1NIR 1N0Y TAPRY 7IY07 91 01T PO 2°9A7 28p2 0nInnn (9w
J1202W PANVYORT 23X IR POO? 197D AT PPITH WK

D°15N7 1IN%22 21 IR IR MIWRAR NI2OW NINIR MO 2pY 2779372 W 2197091 0°07Y IR 072 1Y 1077 2w 112 01 7192 9257 01 °nhap 715n Yol PNy HY 01N
J129P2 N2V MINT NAXIY TRV D1 1IN T 92 00 00 09D 11937 0D KT 210n DR

J7%°22 7797P 13 17¥°37 2177 N2V DX DX 120 7720PW IMIT SN0M0A 1T NI RY 1P7VRAW AR 7P SNV oW1 23 oM7) 2oN1an 9Y 23719 a1n
72782 700 oYW

TN 717K 7R 0P
? 027w TNR2 DWW 772 7210 PRWIT? IWOK 79K



